Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: The Special Commission on Judicial Compensation [contact@judicialcompensation.ny.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 9:21 PM
To: elena@judgewatch.org
Subject: FOIL Request
Attachments: Sassower Acknowledgement PDF
Sassower
‘nowledgement.PDF

Please see attached letter.

Thank you.




SPECIAL COMMISSION ON JUDICIAL COMPENSATION

P.O.BOX 7342 - ALBANY. NEW YORK 12224

July 19, 2011

Ms. Elena Sassower

Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
clena@judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower :

The Special Commission on Judicial Compensation acknowledges recelpt of your FOIL
request dated Tuesday, July 12, 2011, seeking:

“ALL submissions it has received, especially submissions in opposition to

increased judicial compensation — CJA’s aforesaid correspondence, among them

{and] ...any documents reflecting the date and manner in which the Commission

gave notice to the public of the meeting, a copy of such notice, and the recipients
- to whom the notice was given.”

We are performing a diligent search for the records you request. We will notify you of
our progress within 20 business days.

[f any documents are located that respond to your request, you will be charged $.25 per
page. If the response to your request will be provided in another media, we will notity you of
any charges.

Very tru]y yours,

William C. Thompson Jr.
Chair
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